VILLAGE OF SOUTH BLOOMING GROVE

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Monday April 23, 2018 7:00 P.M.

> Call to order

 Mayor LoFranco called to order the Village Board Meeting at 7:00 pm on April 23, 2018, at the South Blooming Grove Village Hall located at 811 State Route 208, within the Village of South Blooming Grove, and having a mailing address of Monroe, New York.

▶ Roll call

The following persons were present:

- James LoFranco- Mayor
- o John L. Ross Deputy Mayor
- o James Mullany Trustee
- o Sue Anne Vogelsberg Trustee
- o Joseph McKay, Esq.

> Mayor and Trustee Comments

- o Mayor LoFranco read prepared statement regarding "Good Citizens" respecting property and property maintenance.
- o Mayor LoFranco advised that the earth day clean-up held on April 19 was a success and requested that all residents continue to maintain their property.

Adoption of Prior Meeting Minutes:

 Motion to adopt minutes from April 9, 2018 (regular meeting) by Trustee Vogelsberg, seconded by Trustee Mullany, 4 Ayes, Mayor LoFranco, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg.

Correspondence:

- o Letter from Clovewood Transportation Corporation
- o Letter from A. Gross regarding water and sewer districts

Public Comments

Kathy Pierce, – Resident asked about the use of quads and motorbikes on Village streets. Attorney
McKay advised that there is a law on the books and said to call the police. Mayor LoFranco will
review with the police.

VILLAGE OF SOUTH BLOOMING GROVE

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Monday April 23, 2018 7:00 P.M.

- o John Hickey, Mentioned he is assembling a welcome packet that will include information on property maintenance, garbage pickups and community laws.
- o June Caleca, suggested additional parking signs on Dallas Drive. Mayor LoFranco agreed and will consider ordering additional signage.
- o John Belfort, Commented on the garbage and asked all to pick up their trash. Offered to go out an pick up trash and asked others to do so as
- o James Mullany, Advised residents to drive with care when leaving the development.

Business

- o Resolution No. (56) Resolution of the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of South Blooming Grove granting a peddling and soliciting license to Robert Radice pursuant to Village Code Chapter 75. Motion to accept by Trustee Vogelsberg, seconded by Trustee Mullany. Resolution passed. 4 Ayes Mayor LoFranco, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg. 0 Nays.
- Resolution No. (57) Resolution of the Village Board appointing Joyce DeGraw as assistant clerk. Motion to accept by Deputy Mayor Ross, seconded by Trustee Vogelsberg. Resolution passed. 4 Ayes Mayor LoFranco, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg. 0 Nays.
- Resolution No. (58) Resolution regarding obtaining information for enforcement of village law, rules and regulations. Motion to accept by Trustee Mullany, seconded by Deputy Mayor Ross.
 Resolution passed. 4 Ayes Mayor LoFranco, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg. 0 Nays.
- Resolution No. (59) Resolution regarding enforcement of village laws, codes, rules and regulations on village roads and public right of ways. Motion to accept by Trustee Mullany, seconded by Deputy Mayor Ross. Resolution passed. 4 Ayes Mayor LoFranco, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg. 0 Nays.
- Resolution No. (60) Resolution of the Village Board of the Village of South Blooming Grove appointing Michelle J. Rivera as an alternate member of the Village Planning Board. Motion to accept by Deputy Mayor Ross, seconded by Trustee Mullany. *Resolution passed. 4 Ayes Mayor LoFranco, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg. 0 Nays.*
- Resolution No. (61) Resolution of the Village Board of the Village of South Blooming Grove setting a time and place for a public hearing to determine violations of the Village Code's Property Maintenance Provisions (Chapter 102). Motion to accept by Deputy Mayor Ross,

VILLAGE OF SOUTH BLOOMING GROVE

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Monday April 23, 2018 7:00 P.M.

seconded by Trustee Vogelsberg. Resolution passed. 4 Ayes Mayor LoFranco, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg. 0 Nays.

Resolution No. (62) – Resolution of the Village Board of the Village of South Blooming Grove adopting a Local Law amending Chapter 235-17.C of the Village Code to clarify fence regulations. Motion to accept by Trustee Mullany, seconded by Trustee Vogelsberg. Resolution passed. 4 Ayes Mayor LoFranco, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg. 0 Nays.

> Trustee Comments

- o Trustee Vogelsberg mentioned Senior Citizen Prom to be held Sunday April 29.
- o Trustee Vogelsberg thanked the scout packs that helped with Clean Up day.
- o Trustee Mullany encouraged neighborly interactions.

> Abstract

o Motion to adopt the Abstract by Trustee Mullany, seconded by Deputy Mayor Ross, 4 Ayes Mayor LoFranco, Deputy Mayor Ross, Trustee Mullany, Trustee Vogelsberg. 0 Nays.

> Adjournment

- Motion to enter into attorney/client session to discuss pending legislations at 7:27 pm by Trustee Mullany, seconded by Deputy Mayor Ross. 4 Ayes, 0 Nays.
- Motion to exit executive session at 8:07 pm by Trustee Vogelsberg, seconded Trustee Mullany. 4
 Ayes, 0 Nays.

> Adjournment

o Motion to close the meeting at 9:06 p.m. by Trustee Vogelsberg, seconded by Deputy Mayor Ross. 4 Ayes, 0 Nays.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Christine Bodeker, Deputy Clerk